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1)  Question:  What will happen to the Adult Secondary (AHS or GED) students for NRS Table 4B?  

Answer:  Since there isn’t an applicable POST TEST (TABE or CASAS) for the Adult High School students that are passing high school courses based on course tests and GED students that are passing the GED sub tests the cells in NRS Table 4B will be empty in the future.  

Note:  Since the GED has been determined not to be an allowable POST TEST for NRS purposes, then the POST TEST field reported on the Data Bases should be reported with an “N” for GED test takers.  

2)  Question:  Will CBO’s be permitted to be part of our grant or will they have to file a grant on their own?

Answer:  As stated in the RFP under Eligible Applicants, any of the listed agencies are eligible to participate in the federal adult education funding as a provider of services – either directly as applicants or as sub-recipients - collaborating with an eligible provider in a consortium.

3)  Question:  If we want to apply to continue providing services to correctional institutions in different counties, do we apply in two separate proposals since they are not located in the same county and one is a county jail and the other is a state prison?  Or, do we apply to serve both under one proposal?

Answer:  Yes, the agency must apply in two separate proposals and provide enrollment and completion estimates in each application.  
4)  Question:  The AGE Grant states that the “Student Performance Form” must be included in the request “as is”.  But on the application review criteria and checklist it is not listed.  Please advise as to its proper location in the RFP.

Answer:  The Student Performance Form should be included “as is” in the application when submitted.  You may include this form as the last document in your application package – right before the Application Checklist form. 

5)  Question: I know that in the Adult Ed. grant I can not use funds to pay for GED testing. However, will I be able to use funds for GED testing and test booklets if I am awarded a Corrections Grant? 
Answer:  There are no provisions in adult education funding which make it allowable to use these funds for GED testing in a Corrections grant.  As in all other eligible adult education categories, assessment and instructional material (excluding GED test books) are allowable purchases under the grant.
6)  Question:  How do we estimate completions on the Target Form for ABE and ESL?

Answer:  In ABE and ESL, completions correspond to having been pre-tested for placement and then being appropriately post-tested and attaining a score that qualifies the student to move up to the next highest level or higher. This is reported as one EFL in NRS. 

One place to start estimating completions is to look at your completion rates by EFL in 2007-08, NRS Table 4, column (H). See the attached Web Site address for NRS Tables. It is a one year history and, while it is 2 years old, it is a good place to start looking for a rough estimate of your previous student completion rates. Averaging the 2006-07 and 2007-08 data from these tables also might also help in gaining perspective and growth rates. Then, with the help of site staff input, estimate any increases or decreases you have noticed by EFL this current year and apply this information to your estimate for 2009-10. http://www.fldoe.org/arm/cctcmis/pubs/nrs/nrs.asp 

7)  Question: How do we estimate completions on the Target Form for Adult High School and GED preparation?

Answer:  AHS students earn EFL’s by passing high school credit courses needed for graduation, receiving a high school diploma or passing the GED test. ASE low/GED prep students earn EFL’s by passing the GED tests and or Earning a Standard high school diploma as well as courses and Subtests of the GED However the ASE high/GED does not generate EFLs from courses or individual subtests of the GED. These EFLs show up in Table 4 of NRS. Passing the GED and earning the HS diploma also show up in NRS table 5 if the student has indicated either of these as a goal.

	Grade Levels
	Program Area
	EFLs from high school courses
	EFLs from GED Sub- tests
	EFLs from GED Diploma
	EFL from H.S. Diplomas

	6-8.9
	ABE inter. high
	NO
	YES
	YES
	YES

	9-10.9
	ASE low/GED prep
	YES
	YES
	YES
	YES

	11-12
	ASE high/ GED prep
	NO
	NO
	YES
	YES

	6-8.9
	Pre -GED prep  (LOW) 9900120
	NO
	YES
	YES
	YES

	9-12
	Gen Ed (AHS) promotion9900010
	YES
	NO
	YES
	YES


8)  Question:  Number three (3) on the Student Performance Form lists only GED data for evaluating and verifying a secondary school diploma. Is an adult high school diploma also a valid form of evaluation and verification? 

Answer:  Yes, earning a high school diploma through the AHS process of earning course credits or passing the GED test are valid and will be included for verification.

9)  Question:  Do the adult education grants cover operational expenses (i.e., space leasing, office supplies, etc.)? 

Answer:  As indicated in the Budget Narrative section of the RFP, there is a provision for ‘administrative’ costs that can be charged to the grant.  Please refer to that section and the other fiscal sources mentioned for further elaboration.

10)  Question:  Page 28 of the RFP provides an Allocation Chart for 2009-10 Adult General     Allocations. Do these amounts represent the maximum available in each county for both Adult General Education AND optional Family Literacy services?  Or, will additional funds be available for Family Literacy services?
Answer:  The amounts provided in the allocation charts are the maximum county allocations for the particular categories covered by the RFP.  In this instance, the maximum amount would apply to combined services for – Adult General Education AND Family Literacy - being provided from one grant. No additional funds are anticipated for adult education categories.
11) Question:  Is it appropriate to use private funds to support the deliver of Adult Education services?
Answer: Yes, project funds may not be used to supplant existing programs and / or funding.  According to Adult Education and Family literacy Act of 1998(AEFLA), Section 241 (a) -- Funds made available for adult education and literacy activities under this subtitle shall supplement and not supplant other state, private or local public funds expended for adult education and literacy activities.
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